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Reference Bibles; and a book for the Chapel, for
Madras Female Orplian Asylum.

The 8tauding Committes stated that they had
assigned to tho Madras Committee, from the
8pecial Indinn Fund, towards printing Anglo-
Indian Nareative Tracts, the sum of £60,

A letter from tho Rev A. R Symonds, Secro-
tary of the Society for the Propagation of the
QGospel at Madral, detailed the benefits which had
ariren from the Bociety’s grant of £600 towards
schools in the principal towns of the province of
Tinnercly. Thisaid had enabled the Committee
to take up entirely now positions in Jucatities be-
fore unoccupizd, and had strenghencd the chris
tian cause in places in which there had been no
previous footing. The grant of 18568 having been
80 productive, the Madran Committee earnestly
hoped that aid would be voted for 1860,

be Standing Commitee have deemed it right
to nesign the further sum of £400 towards these
good objects from the Special Fund for India.

A letter from Mr, Bimpson, dated Madas, June
9, 1850, expressed, in the name of that branch,
much regret on losing the services of Archdeacon
8horland, who was then about to leave lndia for
Engiand  Mr Simpron said that the Committee
bad resolved to present a valedictory Address to
the Archdeacon indicative of their esteem and

titude.

The uddress to the Archdeacon, who had been
for many years the Secretary, and afterwards the
Vice-President of the Committee, was laid, to-
&ether with his reply, before the Board.

BOMBAY.
|

Society that the Bombay Committes were cxpect.
ing from Kurrachee the arrival of a lady who
had undertaken to superintend the school for
native girls which was about to be sct up. A
good house had been taken in the Fort at a rent
of 300 rupees per month. They had drawn on
the Treasurers of the Soclety for £500 granted
for one year.

COLOMBO.

The Lord Bishop of Colombo, adverting to the
increased efforts in progress in Coylon for the
diffusion of religious education among the native
races in the Colony, observed that the mass of
the people can only .e reached through the
medium of their own fanguage: for although in
the towns the desire of English instruction is
universe), this is not the case in the rural dis-
tricts.

¢‘Wherever,” he added, ¢ there are Clergy at
work, whether European or native, to give con-
stant and responsible supervision, schools ought
to be opened in all the surrounding villages, that
from each station, as a centre, the Jight and in-
fluence of our christian teaching might radiate
Iargely, till all ave brought to partake of its
blessin,. But this cannot be done without a
large extension of the work of female education,
which must for some time be nearly, if not
wholly, gratuitors. For the sake of advancement
in life, parents will give their boys an English
education, and gladly contribute from their own
resources to obtain it: but they will not do from
without, and the means too, before we shall get
the future mothers of the whole people under the

The wmodo of approprintion of the Specinl
Indinn grant forms the cluicf subject of the com-
munications from HBombuy, The Rev. F. J.))
8pring, Secretary of the Bombay Diocesan Com-'l
mitte, writing from Bombay, December 23, 1859, ¢
astated that ut the last wmeeting of the Diocesan
Committee. .

4 The principal subject of discussion was, how
we could avail vursclies of the liberality of the
Society in placing at vur disposal £600 n year
for five years for the purpuse of establishing
schools, &c. I enclosc copics of our proceedings,
also a copy of » ¢sta*ement’ read by the Rev. W,
K Fletcher, the senior chapliin, in which he
ahiows the necessity there is for the establishment
of a good grammar school in this city, and also
of a suitable school for tho female children of
our countrymen and other clnistian persons in
the middle classes of rociety I am directed to
offer tho cordial thanks of the Committec to the
Venerable Society for its munificent donation,
and to assure you of our fervent desire to promote
christian knowledge in the Diocese.

«You will sco from tuo proceeding, that the
sum of £250 is to be appropriated out of the
Bocicty's grant to the cstablishment of a girls’
school, in closc connexion with *the Young
Ladies’ Institution,” This Institution was set on
foot about two years ago, as mentioned by Mr,
Fletcher in his ¢ statement.” He is the secretary
of it. Itis believed. that if the proposed achool
for girls is opened in conucxion with this Institu-
tion, the parents of the children for whom it is
intended will bave confidenco in its management;
for the Institution hins so far succeeded as to pay
fts current expenses. Its success is, I believe,
entirely owing to the excellent Superintendent,
an educated woman, the daughter of a clergyman,
and one possessad of & missionary apirit, Iam
sure that if we can only got ancther like ber, the
proposcd schoul will be established.”

In & subsequent letter M. Spring informed the
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| school at Point-de-Galle,

influence of christian training and instruction.
And there is every reason in the East why this
should be attempted more earnestly and system- )
atically, not alone on account of the early in-|
fluence to be exercised over the future household
and the enrliest training of the infant children,
but especinlly on account of the late influence of
the mother thrcugh life over her own offspring. |)
Among the Singhalese this is far more powerful
ttan nmorg ourselves; and if quietly and ju-
diciously use1, may be mnde the instrument of
much prospective and permanent good, under the
guidance and with the blessing of God.”

The Standing Committee having given notice
of their intention to propose. at the general meet.
ing in February, 1860, that five hundred pounds
Lo placed at the discretion of the Bishop, for the
purposes of native female education, in connexion
with the Church of Fogland, in his Diocese, with
special reference to instruction in the vernacular
languages; this grant was made accordingly.

The Rev. E. Mooyaart, Colonial Chaplain of
Point-de Galle, Ceylon, applied for aid towards
an endowment fund for & aative cbristian orpban
He acknowledged with
thanks the grant of £100 recently made by the
Board towards the erection of a church at Galle,
and said,—

¢ Aun orphan boarding school, commenced forty-
five years ago, ‘for the fatherless and the unfor-
tunate,” by the late Mrs, Gibson of Galle, who
lately died there at an advanced age, bas been
bequeathed.by her, in trust, in connexion with
the Church of England, for the education of the
children of poor natives. This jnstitution stands
on & hill three miles from the Station, command-
ing a fine sea view, and is calied *Buona Vista.’
The are about thirteen acres of ground granted
by the Colonial Government, on which a large
boarding house, with & day school adjoining, was

built by thislady from fands she herself collected,

where s hundred children of both sexes were
gratuitously fed, clothed, and edueated at con-
siderable expense, under her maternal susperin-
tendence.  Industrial training was formerly
combined with elementary instruction in English,
the boys being brought up to useful trades, and
the girls .taught plain and ornamental needle-
work. Tty boys' industrial department was
given up, and the number of pupils has been
reduced to twenty-four, of whom fifteen are
boarders, chiefly Singhalese girls. A native male
teacher is appointed for their tuition, and two
female teachera for needlework. Religious in-
struction is given, sud the children attend tue
English Church.”

This application having been referred to the
Bishop, with the recommendation of the Board,
that such a portion of the £600 as his Lordship
might see fit should be assigned to the Galle
school, the Bishop has devoted £100 towards that
object.

The Bishop wrote from Nuwura Eliya, April
19, 1860, saying that the Rev. C. C. McArthuy,
of the Nellore Mission, had, since his Lordship’s
visitation in 1868, brought the Church at that
station into thorough repair; that he had buils
six schools; and is about to erect two more. He
has ten times as many henthen boys under chivis-
tian instruction as he had on the occasion of the
Bishop’s last visit; whilst the female boarding
school has fifty native givls receiving daily teach-
ing in religious truth. e is about to commence
three more girls' schools in the neifhbourfng
viliages, the district being very populous, Io
addition to this he has opened two English schools
in his own neighbourhood, His Lordship re-
quested £10 or £156 to each of two chapels,
s Cockcoville” and * Navatcully,” which, said
he, *this good man is about to build. One frui
of this increased 1eal is shown in the larger nom-
ber attending the Sunday services, which ks
quadrupled sinco I was there; and in the IMasg
year the number of baptisms has been doubled.
A gladdening aight it mustbs in a heathen land—
80 grossly idolatrous, too, ag this district js—to
seo 200 chilidren assembled every morning for
prayer, and to hear them catechised in the
elements of eliristian truth.”

The Board agreed to grant £10 towards cacls
of the two new chapels.

The Bishop in n letter dated on visitation,
Kandy, requested £10 towards-the erection of
small chapel for a cluster of little villages at the
extremity of & district called ¢ Egiddyens;” s
native clergyman, the Rev. C, Senanayakn, having
the spiritual charge of the people.

The Board granted £10 towards this chapel.

8everal grants of books have been voted for
use in this Diocese.

SUBSCRIPTIONS RECEIVED TO JAN. 1, 1861.

"o zxp or Vor. 7, 1860.—C. J. C., Toronto §
Rev. J. 1., Hamilton; Mrs. P., England; Miss
M., England ; W, K., Barton.

To xNp oF Vo, 8, 1861.---Rev. J. D,, Newboro';
8. ., Port Stanley; Lord Bishop of Quebec;
Lord Bisbop of Haron; Rev. C. L. 1., Drummond-
ville, (8 copies;) Rev. C., I.. Woodstock; Rev.
J. 8., St. Mary's; Rev. G. N. H., Waterdown *
Rev. J. K., Tyroonnel; Rev. T. A, Y., Coteau
Laoding; Rev. Dr. B., Morrisbarg; F. AL, Mor-
risburg; Rev. J. McN., Alma.
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